2022/23 - 31

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 20th March 2023 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

 PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield. Cllr C Rowland, Cllr D Johnson, Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr A Beaton, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr C Smith.
IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr P Clark. Mrs K Pickering (Clerk). 2 members of the public

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1. Apologies for absence : Cllr M Berney, Cllr R Hannigan and Cllr D Wells.
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items : No matters to declare. Item6(c) – Cllr's Hulatt and Johnson – personal.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 20th February 2023.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 20th February 2023 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4. Clerks Updates:

- Replacement litter bin Abbey Road inventory on all bins still being undertaken clerk will remind N.L.C that this bin needs replacing.
- Drainage at pedestrian crossing this work has been undertaken
- Signs Crossroad reported to N.L.C who have confirmed they will be repaired in due course
- Public Footpath Church Lane to West End reported again to N.L.C awaiting response.
- Hedge Front Street N.L.C have agreed to inspect. It was noted that it may have been trimmed back a little bit but the pavement is still only passable singularly and not with a pram or mobility scooter.
- Advent Court names plates have been resituated.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).
- a) Application PA/2023/327 Application to fell 5 Ash trees identified as T11-15 within TPO 1005 26 Worsely Paddock.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report **NO OBJECTIONS** but to request that one or two suitable replacement trees are planted.

2022/3 - 32

6. Finance				
a) Accounts for payment and Income received.				
	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount	
1.	K E Pickering	1895	308.18	
	salary March			
2.	K E Pickering – Admin	1896	97.26	
	Stamps – 14.96			
	Photocopying – 12.53			
	Q'allowance - 70			
3.	HMRC - March	1897	22.80	
4.	Ulceby Village Assoc	1898	250.00	
	(Donation to Children's Coronation party)			

Income Received : February : Link advertising - £345.00

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr D Johnson, seconded by Cllr L Burdin and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet to be circulated with minutes.
- c) To give consideration to providing a donation to Ulceby Village Association towards The Kings Coronation celebrations.
 MOTION: To provide a donation of £250 – proposed by Cllr Smith, seconded by Cllr Burdin and unanimously agreed.
- d) Built For Living initiative to give consideration to providing financial assistance towards the refurbishment of the buildings toilets.

The chairman advised the meeting that as the property used by 'Built For Living' was privately owned, the parish council cannot provide funding for property

refurbishment/maintenance/improvement. The parish council agreed that they would be happy to help this organisation if a request came to the parish council which met with the criteria for parish councils to provide funding/donations.

7. Police Matters :

a) Community Speed Watch – The group have been active in the village recently and hope to out twice this week.

 \hat{b}) NATS meeting – It was noted that perhaps one HGV has been served enforcement for travelling unnecessarily within the weight limit zone. No new matters reported to take to the next NATS meeting as yet.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: N.L.C has frozen the council tax in their budget agreed in February and the Community Pot funding will continue for organisations registered in North Lincolnshire in 2023. £500,000 has been awarded to local organisations from this community pot fund in 2022. The Ward Councillors and representatives of URSG will meet to try and make progress with the traffic issues/difficulties being experienced in Ulceby.

b) Road Safety :

i. Additional radar speed signs in Ulceby – the site identified on Station Road(near Martins Road) has one resident objecting to this position. It was agreed that the clerk would apply for the Police Commissioner grant to purchase 2 further signs and posts, if successful the locations for these posts and signs will be discussed further and agreed. Cllr Beaton advised the meeting that the Southern Counties are trialling signs which not only record vehicle speed to also noise and take a photograph of the offending vehicle. These signs are designed for use within

2022/3 - 33

residential areas. Station Road is suffering at the moment with one or two noisy cars. Cllr Clark agreed to ask Richard Hall if such signs might be trialled in North Lincolnshire.

- Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages There is to be a meeting/discussion on how the trial weight limit is going with all interested parties(Ward Councillors, URSG, Police) most HGV's are adhering to the weight limit zone but there are one or two companies/lorries not complying. Enforcement is required in order to ensure all HGV's comply with the weight limit zone.
- iii. HGV's exiting Truck Stop It was reported that several 'near misses' have occurred due to HGV's pulling out of the TruckStop and not considering vehicles driving along Ulceby Road. Ideally 'Give Way' road markings need painting on the exit road surface and/or 'STOP' signs adjacent the exit to the TruckStop. However as the TruckStop is privately owned N.L.C cannot insist on such road markings and signs. Cllr Clark agreed to contact Richard Hall at N.L.C to ask if any signs/road markings can be negotiated with the TruckStop.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments: Lease: the lease is being progressed, amended to allow some waste bins on the land and will be available for signing shortly.

d)Footpaths – inspection of throughout the village – Cllr Clark has requested that N.L.C undertake an inspection of the footpaths in the village. It was noted that the footpath on Brocklesby Road was in a very poor condition and a resident had fallen and injured himself recently. Cllr Clark agreed to report this as a matter of urgency. It was also noted that dog fouling is again apparent throughout the village.

f) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

- 9. Correspondence circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
 - Rural Services Network information
 - ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
 - N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
 - Residents concerns regarding HGV's exiting TruckStop
 - Email Cllr Hannigan re above

10. Environmental and Village issues

a) Consideration to how the parish council will mark The Kings Coronation. The meeting felt it would be appropriate to try and mark The Kings Coronation in some way. A discussion took place regarding the possibility of purchasing a metal ornamental garden sculpture – perhaps to be situated within the Millennium flower bed. The clerk agreed to investigate and report back at the next meeting.

b) New matters to report: The tree which overhangs the notice board on Carr Road needs pruning – this is a privately owned tree. Street light no 10 – near Gillingham Rest guest house is out. The road markings on Wootton Road onto West End Road have worn out and need replacing. There are a number of street lights out in Hallcroft. It was noted that there is an abundance of litter over the railway line on the roads side – this is not officially within the Ulceby boundary.

11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.

12. Date of next meeting – Monday 17th April 2023.